December 2015 Horizon PTO Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Lisa Medendorp and Tammy Hopkins, co-Presidents of the PTO at 6:34 pm, December 17, 2015. Introductions of the principal, board and guests were made and greeting of guests took place.

<u>People in Attendance:</u> Tammy Hopkins, Lisa Medendorp, Dr. Gehrig, Pam Murdoch, Nicole Murphy, Barb Goetzke, and Andrea Crone

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: We received a \$100 donation from Eagle bank for the raffle that will be held at the March dance. That money will go towards a laptop which will be the grand prize. There is 20 contribution to memberships from Cherly Musman. Proceeds are reflected for spirit wear and yearbook. There were some allocation costs. Aaron is still looking for the PTO insurance through PTO today. Julie needs it for the building rental for Bingo Night. No check from Box Tops or the Jump Night.

Principal's report: Steve Burger was here last Tuesday, and Dr. Gehrig's position has been posted. A committee is being formed and the new principal should be in hired by March and in place by April. Only 2 of the 49 students that came to kindergarten rally requested ½ day. We will find out more as it gets closer. School report card is available on line. PARCC scores were in the range of 46-50%. Dr. Gehrig is not certain who counts towards our schools grades. We have one of the highest homeless number or students, even higher than the district.

<u>CAC report</u>: When Steve Burger was at the round table, the discussion revolved around what students to supervisor ratio should be. It was informative but nothing that pertained just to elementary schools.

Special guests: There were no guest speakers.

Upcoming Events:

Jersey Mike's: January 18th. For a \$2 donation someone can buy a sub as long as they have one of the cards with them. Dan made flyers and Lisa will make copies and distribute.

Movie Night: January 15th.Looks like the movie will be Minions. Pam will check on concessions supplies.

Coachlight: February 4th 6-8pm

Glow Family Dance: March 3rd Greg Ellis confirmed that he will DJ. 6-8pm

Bingo Night: April 15th High school has been reserved. We need to find a copy of insurance for Julie to get to Brenda Sussman. Aaron has made a call and Tammy thinks it is in the PTO mailbox.

BOOK FAIR: February 18th + 19th

School science fair: Feb 12th district fair is February 20th. We should sell water at the school fair.

Old Business:

New Items:

Yearbook Club: Nicole provided two cameras and two card readers.

Committee Reports: Committees to be addressed as needed

AR: Pam Murdoch still needs a shadow. There is discussion as to what we should do with AR next year.

Book Fair: Jeannine Bukowski (& Eric Monari) needs one more chair

Box Tops/Campbell Soup Labels & Labels for Education: Tammy Hopkins

Spirit Wear: Kimberly Piper

School Supplies: Chris Leo and April deHaan

Yearbook: Nicole Murphy, Diane Hansmann, and Sheila Weathers. Close to 200 copies have been sold as of yet.

Bingo Night: Andrea and Julie Bowler

Social Media Coordinator: Dan Scire

Raffle winners: \$100-Karin O'Donnell-sold by Jillian Murdoch, \$50-Mercedes G sold by Sebastian S-4W, \$25-Diane Leveille-James Levielle -Mrs. Doeseckles

Meeting officially closed at 7:45.